STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Florence ’ /
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-21-00953

)
)
)
Nikki Giovanni Echols ; A/WH: 2012A2120200605 RECBWED
) Date of Offense: 8/18/2012
)
)
)
)
)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS vV

“A\

Y s5CCode § : 16140020
con ik OhES o RPN

SENTENCE §I-CI>EECTOurt of APPea!s

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV YesD No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS

TO: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card Theft Q 5

in violation of  § 16-14-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0348

[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ |SERIOUS " ]MOST SERIOUS | ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []1§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
T uhars_c is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to (&

ph.a 12 [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Senteng

P M?ZS’OZW eX’

(-
/ ar. amendation by the State £3Y
T, [ = /sz #1658
se, Catherine Anderson () SC Bar# Defendant " Attorney foF Défendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

(defendant's initials)

[A State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of d/ days/month [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ————; provided that upon the service of 7‘2:7/)‘0) ths/years aéd/or payment
of § — :plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for ~Sn

monubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditiois of

robation; Which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: « Iy days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ng
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ | L‘C\ Z (\i‘ pmts. of $ beginning
8 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge \
g 56-5-29‘(95)((D)U(I Asscssment? ) 31(2)0 i $  paidto Public Defender Fund i
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % b SOREMN\ BT
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 8 9 L R oeE
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ & A0 ;
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ‘\‘xw(‘f/;/
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ K "‘{-'i £¢
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § L W Appomted PD or appointed other couil s oy
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5 St t § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Cl@ﬂ( g\\\ \r&r
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ = < = durmv probation. ( éfrfr
TOTAL g )

. T 0&£$ O/Z’;

- \l \} 3 ,&L’ i Presiding Judge _ /
Clerk of Court/ Deputyfl%l;_) \ku )kf | WG Judge Code: m(R? o, Uu >
WV ) :

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA '

COUNTY OF Florence
STATE VS.
Nikki Giovanni Echols

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-21-00953

A/W#:  2012A2120200606
Date of Offense: _8/17/2012 mE
S.C.Code § : 16-14-0060(a)(1-5) D

CDR Code #: 0731 APR n

03 TUIQ
SENTENCE SH\SIQ CO

urt of Appc;
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ | CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] °'als
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [X|PLEADS
TO: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value $500 or less in six month period, by cardholder O g \

in violation of & 16-14-0060(a)(1-5) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0731

[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1517-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment t/oﬁ;md Jury. (defendant's initials)

AKA:

S N N Nt Nt KIS N N N A

L]

The plea is: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence; S n by the State.

e Ol e a0 3 3%02 7 gl 2L F L —Z7r7 195

e, Catherine Anderson () 'SC Bar# L Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of 1 days/months/¥ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ———years
and/or to pay a fine of $ :-provided that upon the service of m nths/years and/or payment

~ e S . . . .
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/ears andsubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rgbation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
ESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing &)rdered PTUP

otal: § %’?OS —  plus 20% fee: 5”’[" $ *?2“% days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terhs: Obtain GED ]
%et by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

- / ; 74 M May serve W/E begining
Recipientijmj\ C/ . U)«ddll) w % W Substance Abuse Counseling [#]

il
Random Drug/Alcohol testing \R
ew

*Fi $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) W $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly.

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conyv. Surcharge) 5100 . $4ENC . O pmts. of $ beginning B U

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  $ . : O N YO
) & 2\ N

3 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 515 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund w ™ L‘)__ <
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $235 .. 8 e o= S
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ~$ 3

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 ¢ -

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ }"\{\._ u

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 . % J2 \\\\_ o2

a £ . / 4 g L \ R I

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § ] ;% Appointed PD or appointed other counsel; \}, i Q:L
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ .S LO § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk \G' 7
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ Sy SN during probation. %
TOTAL

Presiding Judge A%W/——

Judge Code: QZ'&& QP

v ;
\L\J\U’l Sentence Date: L | A v KX 9 & \:N

; &
N .
n }'h ‘
N

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl?
Court Reporter: %},
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




Form 18.1- Arrest Warrant
Form Approved by 2
SC Attorney General e b P ECEIV > \

Section 17-13-160

March 15, 1978 # iisatian
" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ARREST WARRANT APR 08 2018
Boap Wan T LOREHCE Indictment Number 13-Gs-21-00053 S Court of Appeals
: : Warrant Number R s

State Identification No. (SID) 01437248
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF FLORENCE, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that NIKKI GIOVANNI ECHOLS, did on the 27 day of May, 2016 violate the

criminal laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
BY VIOLATING CONDITIONS OF PROBATION NUMBER 1,2,7,9,10 AS ORDERED IN CAUSE NUMBER 2013-GS5-21-00953 BY THE FLORENCE COUNTY COURT OF

GENERAL SESSIONS.

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring NIKKI GIOVANNI ECHOLS before me forthwith to be dealt with according
to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. Done at FLORENCE, S. C.

this 27 day of May, 2016.
(ot A W 2 s

Signature of Probation and Parole Agent

County of FLORENCE
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT
Personally appeared before me, one Robert A. Owens, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that NIKKI GIOVANNI ECHOLS did within this County and State
on the 27 day of May, 2016, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
BY VIOLATING CONDITIONS OF PROBATION NUMBER 1,2,7,9,10 AS ORDERED IN CAUSE NUMBER 2013-GS-21 -00953 BY THE FLORENCE COUNTY COURT OF

GENERAL SESSIONS.

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable

cause is based on the following facts:

(1) FAILING TO REPORT AS INSTRUCTED BY HER SUPERVISING AGENT ( OFFENDER LAST REPORTED ON 3-21-2016. ON 3-21-201¢6
(2) OFFENDER CHANGED HER

OFENDER WAS INSTRUCTED TO REPORT 4-8-2016. OFFENDER FAILED TO REPORT ON 4-8-2016) .
ADDRESS WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF HER SUPERVISING AGENT. ON 5-18-2016 A HOME VISIT WAS CONDUCTED AT OFFENDER'S

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS. SUPERVISOR BIRD SPOKE TO OFFENDER'S FATHER WHO STATED OFFENDER DOES NOT LIVE AT THIS
ADDRESS. OFFENDER'S ADDRESS IS UNKNOWN TO THIS AGENT. OFFENDER IS CONSIDERED TO BE ABSCONDED. (7) FAILING TO
(9) FAILING TO PAY

PAY SUPERVISION FEES AS ORDERED BY THE COURT ( $650.00 IN ARREARS AS OF 5-26-2016 b
RESTITUTION AS ORDERED BY THE COURT ( $920.00 IN ARREARS. OFFENDER IS CURRENTLY 11 PAYMENTS IN ARREARS ON
)

RESTITUTION. (9) FAILING TO PAY SURCHARGE AS ORDERED BY THE COURT ( $180.00. IN ARREARS AS OF 5-26-2016). (9) Q.
FAILING TO PAY DRUG TEST FEE AS ORDERED BY THE COURT ( $20.00 IN ARREARS AS OF 5-26-2016. (10) FAILING TO FOLLOV(};’
THE ADVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS OF HER SUPERVISING AGENT. /

Sworn to and Subscribed before me Wﬂ é 2: : — e 2
v T Q

i
=T

this 27 day of May , 2016. YRS .-
Address: BoxM A g LRI :
(L.S) CITY-CTY COMPLEX ) - i i
FLORENCE, SC 29501 & Y :
Sigriature of Notary Public b Gncrice idud N
USA

%WW i @aav6ss306L it 7 Wd S Gyl 6iz
y*Corfimission Expires

arm 16.1 (Template) [Revision A Revision Date 11/06/98] Page 1 of 2




RETURN I
- > ‘o *

Constable or Law Enforcement forcer -

¥

4!,

. A copy of this Arrest Warrant was dellvered by me to the . v
foIIowrng defendant .

| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
' COUNTY OF
o :)’ FLORENCE

THE STATE.

against - %

NIKKI GIOVANNI ECHOLS 7}~

s ARREST,_WARRANT B

e : Offense: Violation of Conditions of. Prot';'é;
”/IKK/ 4”@/// f Q,S O_f_fen‘setS.eCti’OnEi'j ' 24?2:1:450__‘
5 oate-"'sl/’>7/2orf6- | S

dayof N\O\\I(N\ ,‘ g

e WWM/&L—J{

Constable or Law Enforréement Officer

This Warrant is certified for servrce ‘in [County of warrant’

Certification] County. . The accused is to-be arrested and brought
before me to dealt with accordrng to law. . ‘

N LSy s : : Ma‘g'ist:rateﬂ-t T ’
.Signature'of Judge- - .- . P ;_entence on. . = ) o .
Lo ’ X ; CwithT, oy I
‘ . . - Attorney for the Defendant :
R v . , —. . f e . ) : \ g 41
. " Co-Defendants . : b : Decnsnon -:ﬁ o :
. ) ' o ‘ ’ . BAIL »
X ] “’;.; Date Set . '
{ - Magistrate ‘ P
& _;;;'f Amount I R o
’ Surety = L
e - }‘ - : ;
i
Al . '
Fomm 16.1 (Template) [Revision A Revision Date 11/06/98] p?ge 20f2 ‘ \ f

EY

- Offlcer and Agency SC Department “of Prdbation,‘_

Parole and Pardon Serwces

~Robert A Owens

Dieposition :

B

Name

i Phone
"Sex ., “Female

, INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT el

: I o
NIKKI GIOVANNI ECHOLS- - Cu f

<

' Address 2121 CAMBRIDGE DRIVE FLORENGE 29506‘"

FLORENCE SC 29501 L

I
h
'
i
§

(843) 662-1041 N

Race Black,

Weight 156 -~ . Birth date 12/28/1972

Social S'ecurity Number -

248-45-6357. < ;

INFORMATION ON WITNESSES :

Name o L “;."ul’f SR
Address — T
Phone - o =
. 'Name .. T o e
~Address” ' i Ly e
“ Phore o=
Name e o o
Address — ...~ . 1.
Phone . : .
Add’ress - _‘”

Phone .

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by =

’



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA “ IN THE CmF GENERAL SESSIONS

ounty o F\Orgﬂ C€ ]2 P IndgjentNumbe
gTATté : Probation c:/szS Co-16-000 @

N\ QK\ FCT\OLS Name of Original Offense: £, WANS (A :(OL(CQ
AKA: Original A/W #: é\@‘a\ a‘} %DQ\ w (_ﬂ

Race:___\, Sex: '\"' Date of Original Offense: 8 i-l TJ\ r

A

DOB: Conviction S.C. Code §: “{2" Il:\j—( X )‘Q‘ } al i" 5)

SSN: _ Conviction CDR Code #:

SID#: {‘(') \L—Ljinu Pa Original Sentence:

& P
The above named defenda harged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on |_“A /_Yin the Court of
Oren

General Sessions of County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation

contingation, rs(s) issued on—_ , as set forth in the attached warremtts} or citation(s) dated
‘ l | b ‘ i After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defendant, | find that the above
name defendant has wolatei {he _i)ll(ﬁng condition( )\Of probation: (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided in the afﬁdavnt)
) :
1—

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:
O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years, the remainder

f the original sentence, and/or pay $ [
: Tt s
the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve of the original

sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forthin the attached
order and not inconsistent with this order her i

W,
' ..I’:b.

O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject Io the cohdntrons*set forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order. mﬁ” ] c. y i
I

ey
O  probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervisrfqm,—onv this?iféte.
ZE Tu }

5 0 A
O the above named defendant is placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatefy if convicted of first degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex-offense aég?nst a minor).

Q/Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: tDepartment fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: O Department fees
O Fines and other fees (arrearage/balance) O Fines and other fees
O Restitution (and 20%) (arrearage/balance) O Restitution (and 20%)

@/ Additional Conditions ordered by the Court:
’P\uu\bk Lo d“?’ o.z\& CorPava ?(.\; \___,. : L.)\o«-?‘)’ S‘*‘E‘-“\( Siw o
orreareps . Qesfcndice o) A @) her ccwusds MO £ e

N réutated and applie

O The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violatio
by the SC Department of Corrections.

APR 03 2018

.Z]/ The defendant has previously served months/years on this sentence.

(split sentence time and/or prigf partial revocation time) rt Of A F‘f""
OU p'J\v\-ll

O The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540.
(’7 i
ForenN@ sc

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditions it deems proper n,Zwour
period of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the original senlence im

Judicial CITCUIt

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the condutmn@ \Nny ({tachet(;
probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments. \ /
¥ 7]
\1 m; @

Witnesw ‘ S { '\‘I/I
S fr A e R [Torece sC

Signed this 20 day of

Day Month Year City




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

‘County‘of HOfO n CO

STATE

NIK | Fmols
g:ce jf\ : Sex: -

DOB:

SSN:

SID#.:_ UC] ; ; ,aij 2 F

D e '“3’"?

IN THE C“F GENERAL SESSIONS

Probation C/W #s:

o1~ 5000

nt Numbc % 1 f; i

Name of Original Offen.se: ;\h‘ Tmns (a

i

Original A/W #:

Date of Original Offense:
Conviction S.C. Code §:
Conviction CDR Code #:
Original Sentence

S

/ /

ORDER

' 3
ti's Holaorion

continyati rders(s) issued on

The above named defendantihas been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on & /&4 /)= in the Court of
General Sessions of County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation

, as set forth in the attached werrart{s)-or citation(s) dated

After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defendant, | find that the above
nam e endant has violated the foIIOW| condition(s) of probation: (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided in the affidavit)

4103

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:

0O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve

of the original sentence, and/or pay $

Q/ﬁe suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve Z.JO

months/years, the remainder

d&q 5
Tremtaryaars of the original

sentence and/or pay $__—><C ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the condmons set fort‘mn the attached

order and not inconsistent with this order

o
i

O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject.to the corré‘ltlons séLforth

therein and not inconsistent with this order.

L7
el

(”"-4. 1 (.,Q

25y 4
Coat . B
O  probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervisicm"bn thls dEIe. ET

’,«(

O the above named defendant is placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatorllf conwcted of first degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex dffense agaff\%t a minor).

L—"Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: E'De’p;nment fees (arrearage)
O Fines and other fees (arrearage/balance)
O Restitution (and 20%) (arrearage/balance)

@~ Additional Conditions ordered by the Court:

’,RNOL-_ LY days o~d CoRve v Peblee .

Civil Judgment:

O Department fees

O Fines and other fees
[0 Restitution (and 20%)

flacrrvery

Grearegas | Qﬂslfm}-rg oL Ragyad ) s e QClome¥s P~

O The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and applied

APR 03 2019

by the SC Department of Corrections.

he defendant has previously served months/years on this sentence.
}/T (split sentence time and/or pfior partial revocation time) SC Court Of Ap n(ﬂS

0  The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540. ) \'t:‘;. (
i P \ 12N D
This_ L2 day of )%f% pr e /_) //é{ N
Fiorend (s

] CQ_ , SC | Judicial Circut” 3 = -

——— — — == C

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditions it deems proper; or extend your \
period of probation not to exceed five (5) years. Atany time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the original sentence |mposed

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my, attache}\ C

probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments.

7t Gine Y

Witnessed

A/_’FH

Slgned this jd day of /%'{/‘K ; ﬂWS\

2
, at F\D(},QQ_

Day Month Year

City

P Y RGP V1 1T ) O DAY P

AARA L A e



» 3 .
South Carolina Department of Prot'm, Parole and Pardon Services ¢ \)Uﬂgg
Violation Report
Offender's Name: NIKKI GIOVANNI ECHOLS

State of South Carolina, County of: FLORENCE Warrant#:  C-21-15-0006
SID#: 01437248 Date of Birth: 12/28/1972
SCDC#:

Offense and Offense Code:

731 - Financial Transaction Card fraud value
$500 or less in six month period, by
cardholder; 348 - Financial Transaction Card

Indictment Numbers:
13-GS-21-00953

Theft
Supervision Program: Probation Begin Date: 9/9/2014 End Date: 9/8/2019
Supervision Level:  Standard Supervision Potential End Date: 11/17/2017 Adjusted End Date: 9/8/2019
Sentencing Judge: 128 - Jefferson, Deadra Sentencing County: FLORENCE

Sentencing Date: 9/9/2014
Location (Bold Response): Community

Sentence:
W# 2012A2120200606;
1YR SS: TIME SERVED & 5YRS PROBATION; CONCURRENT W/OTHER CASE REC'D ON 9/9/2014, W# 2012A2120200605;

2YRS SS: TS & 5YRS PROBATION; CONCURRENT W/OTHER CASE REC'D ON 9/9/2014.

Special Conditions:
DACOR - DACOR/ Department Administered Court Ordered Restitution in the amount of $2705.00 to be paid to Joan C.Wilson for the

estate of Dorothea Dockery.; Fine - Fine / Fine/Costs and Assessments payable as directed by the Court: $623.15- Surcharge: $108.15, PDF:
$515.00; RADT - RADT / Random Alcohol/Drug Testing; Fine - Fine / Fine/Costs and Assessments payable as directed by the Court:

Surcharge:$108.15; RADT - RADT / Random Alcohol/Drug Testing i : .
Current Address and Summary of Residence: RECEI V ED
5148 CHINABERRY RD, FLORENCE, SC 29506, FLORENCE, USA,

411 CHURCH ST., FLORENCE, SC 29506, FLORENCE, USA, APR O 3 2019
':z:fnc;‘ ::EPORTS LIVING AT THE ADDRESS OF 5148 CHINABERRY RD IN FLORENCE. SC Court of Ap pga]s

SHE REPORTS AS INSTRUCTED

Employment Records While Under Supervision:
Employer Dates (from -to) Reason(s) for Leaving Earnings ©
Unemploy 9/9/2014 - $1.00 W

\ \,
X

Financial Conditions:

Total Amount Pay Period Total Paid |Date Last |Arrearage |(Balancer \ g
ordered Paid Due Nl ®,
O
Fees
DNA Fee $250.00 $10.00/M $0.00 $0.00 $250.00
Drug Test Fee $20.00 $20.00/Q $0.00 $0.00 $20.00
Regular Supervision $3,000.00 $50.00/M $0.00 $250.00 $3,000.00
Fines
Surcharge $731.30 $15.00/M $0.00 $75.00 $731.30

rm 1106 (Template) [Revision: D Revision Date: 1/31/1998]
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South Carolma Department of Pr
V|olat|on Report '

tion, Parole and Pardon Service

Offenders Name NIKKI GIOVANNIECHOLS '

Restltutlons

T N

Dept.Admih.c‘t.orde_red'R'e . $324600 - $70.00/M

F5000) - w0 | $35000

$3,246.00

| Prior Violation_ [Prior Violations
Dates " ’

Prior Violation Disposition. =

i}

Details of the Present Violation:

BY VIOLATING CONDITION: # 57,910, AND 11 ORDERED IN CAUSE NUMBER 13- GS 21 00953 BY THE FLORENCE COUNTY COURT OF ..

GENERAL SESSIONS. -
7} SUBJECT IS'$200 IN ARREARS ON SUPERVISION FEES AS OF JAN 12, 2015.

9) SUBJECT IS $60 IN ARREARS ON SURCHARGE AS OF JAN 12, 2015,
10) SUBJECT FAILED TO FOLLOW ADVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS OF SUPERVISING AGENT.

11) SUBJECT 155280 IN ARREARS ON DACOR AS OF JAN 127 -2015. PER SUBJECT'S REQUEST, SHE WANTS TO GET BACK BEFORE THE
JUDGE ABOUT THE RESTITUTION THAT WAS ORDERED IN HER CASE. SHE HAS NOT PAID ANY MONEY TOWARDS ANY OF HER-

ACCOUNTS AS OF THIS DATE.
Agent's Recommendatlon. A
LEFT TO THE DISCRETION OF‘THE JUDGE

R

Agent's Justification:

~——THE-SUBJECT-HAS-EXPRESSED SINCE HER FIRST~ DAY ON SUPERVISION THAT-SHE: DIDN T- FEEL THAT SHESHOULD- HAVE TO.PAY.
RESTITUTION IT IS PER HER REQUEST THAT.THIS MATTER BE BROUGHT BACK BEFORE THE JUDGE. 'SHE HAS BEEN ON SUPERVISION -
“ SINCE 9/9/14 AND HASN'T PAID ANY,THING IN ANY OF HER FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS, INCLUDING THE $3246 00 BALANCE ON--

RESTITUTION THAT 1S OWED T0 THE VICTIM IN THE CASE

Date’; 2/10/2015
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Form 16.2 Indictment Number:

. Form Approved by
SC Attorney General 13-GS-21-00953

Way 1588 PROBATION CITATION

No. C-21-15-0006

SOUTH CAROLINA COUNTY: FLORENCE
V.

SCDC # SID #

NIKKI GIOVANNI ECHOLS
01437248

TO: NIKKI GIOVANNI ECHOLS

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED to appear in the above named case at the time, date and place specified
below.
Place Room

Date and Time

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you are charged with violating the conditions of your supervision
as stated below.

Violations Charged
BY VIOLATING CONDITION #'S 7,9,10, AND 11 ORDERED IN CAUSE NUMBER 13-GS-21-00953 BY THE ngENCE COUNTY

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS. : :\E CEIVEE ,

APR 03 2019

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you have the rights listed below. S
List of Rights: oL bOUffOTAQE%
ar

You have the right at the hearing to question any person who appears as a witness against you and to have witnesses app
on your behalf. You may present evidence on your behalf. You may have an attorney represent you. If you cannot afford an
attorney, an attorney will be appointed for you. You must advise the agent or the court in writing of your desire for an
attorney. It is your responsibility to make arrangements for your witnesses and your attorney to appear at the hearing.

IF YOU FAIL TO APPEAR AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN ABOVE, THE HEARING
WILL BE HELD IN YOUR ABSENCE AND YOU MAY BE INCARCERATED.

FLORENCE , South Carolina Probation and Parole Agent Agent #
igten Anderson 0379

Date 1/13/2015

A copy of the citation was served by the undersigned and given to the individual named therein at
the time, date, and place indicated below. S,
Place Date anT Time g OS

Al W06 D Sc\en’/ilr% o!‘ér'gg;'a%?\ L \
Florena?, S VB, :

/S\Worn to and subscribed before me this —& et :—YGOLQ qu : &LLS
Lok Lo e o~ O o
Sigj1ature of Notary Public My Commission Expires | _ 0y '&Oad
Page 10of 2
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":""“:“STA'TE OF.SOUTH‘CAROLINA” E S T A - e e
U AFFIDAVIT - |

" Countyof ~ FLORENCE -

Personally appeared before me, Krlsten Anderson who first be|ng duIy sworn deposes and says that NIKKI
GIOVANNI ECHOLS did within this county and Sta eon the 13 day ofJanuary, 2015, violate certain condltlons of
release in the followmg partlculars R . . Ll , I

- DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION

BY VIOLATING CONDITION # 57, 9 10, AND 11 ORDERED IN CAUSE NUMBER 13- GS 21-00953 BY THE FLORENCE COUNTY COURT OF =
GENERAL SESSIONS. .

A

L
3

[EAE .
LR o . ST e - . - Vewe ey .- - : - .

g p ”\

- b
N .

iy ST

, The Afflant -statec that there is probable causé to belleve the defendant named commrrted the
" violations set forth and that such probable cause is based: on the foIIowmg facts:

7) SUBJECT IS 6200 IN ARREARS. ON. SUPERVISION FEES AS OF JAN--12, 2015.: : N

9) SUBJECT IS $60 .IN ARREARS ON SURCHARGE AS OF JAN 12 2015. s

10) SUBJECT FAILED TO -FOLLOW ADVICE- AND "INSTRUCTIONS- OF SUPERVISING AGENT

11) _SUBJECT IS $280 IN ARREARS ON_DACOR AS OF JAN 12, 2015, PER SUBJECT'S REQUEST SHE WANTS
TO GET BACK BEFORE THE JUDGE ABOUT THE RESTITUTION THAT WAS ORDERED IN HER CASE SHE HAS NOT
PAID ANY. MONEY TOWARDS ANY OF HER ACCOUNTS AS OF THIS DATE

e - B

Sworntoand subscribed 3 - ) T
beforemethis 13~ dayof - - - wﬁ/u IIM/IGI,W

' January - L2015 cis Affiant -

(\ O bowy I\/IQ

Sign tureofNot’aryPujbhc '. S . o S o
MyCommlssmn Expires: "’ 1 OI—@OSLI S
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